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Republic of the Vhilippineo 

Department of ebutation 
NATIONAL CAPI IAL REGION 

SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF MUN I INLUPA CITY 

Office of the Schools Division 
Superintendent NOV 1 3 2024 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
November 12, 2024 

TO: 
	

OIC- Office of the Schools Division Superintendent 
Ms. Madeline Ann Diaz, Chief Education Supervisor 
Dr. Zoren Pepito Gubalani, SEPS M&E 
Mr. Hilario G. Canasa, Elementary School Heads President 
Dr. Ador B. Querubin, Secondary School Heads President 
Representative from MUNFEST 

FROM: VIA ETA . G ZALES 
A'sistancho Division Superintendent 
Officer-In-Charge 
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent 

DATE/TIME: 	November 15, 2024, 9:00 am 

VENUE: 	Office of the CID Chief 

SUBJECT: 	SPLAT EXAMS 

AGENDA: 	1. SPLAT Exams 
2. SPLAT SIS and LMS 
3. Other Matters 

MALD — SPLAT Meeting 

/November 12, 2024 

     

• 
* Student Center for Life Skills Bldg., Centennial Ave, Brgy. Tunasan, Muntinlupa City 
IL 8805-9935,8805-9940 
621  sdo.rnuntinIgpa@ginail.com  

deped-muntinlupa.com  
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